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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: george.monteith@biddefordmaine.org
Subject: Undeliverable: Fwd: Ice cream truck
Date: Thursday, May 25, 2017 9:02:06 AM
Attachments: Fwd Ice cream truck.msq

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

Carmen Lemieux (clemieux@biddefordmaine.orq)
The email address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's email

address and try to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your
email admin.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: CityExch2016.biddeford.local

clemieux@biddefordmaine.org
Remote Server returned '550 5.1.10 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipientNotFound; Recipient not found by SMTP
address lookup'

Original message headers:

Received: from CityExch2016.biddeford. local 6192.168.150.205) bg
CityExch2016.biddeford.local (192.168.150.205) with Microsoft SMTP Server
(version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE RSA WITH_AES_256_CBC_SHA384_P384) id
15.1.669.32; Thu, 2 Mag 2017 09:02:06 -0400

Received: from CityExch2016.biddeford. local (5fe80::b55e:ce4a:8183:20da])_by
CityExch2016.biddeford. local Te80: :b55e:ce4a:8183:2cda%12]) with mapi id
15.01.0669.032; Thu, 25 May 2017 09:02:06_-0400

Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat"

Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary . . R

From: "Monteith, George" <%eorge.mootelth@bld@efordmalne.org> B

To: "Fecteau, Roby" <roby.Tecteau@biddefordmaine.org>, Carmen Lemieux

. <clem|euxéb|ddef0rdma|ne.org>

Subject: Fwd: Ice cream truck

Thread-Topic: lIce cream truck

Thread-Index: AQHS1VbkS8hcKwfgaUKKAVLorUhPe6IFA4v7

Date: Thu, 25 May 2017 09:02:06 -0400 . R

Message-1D: <59FC8F5C-9262-478E-BFF4-3C58AEFBC3B9@biddefordmaine.org>

References: <948C90C7-70A1-429F-A350-C96D1B675EBD@comcast.net>
In—RepI{—To: <948C90C7-70A1-429F-A350-C96D1B675EBD@comcast . net>

Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach:

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: <59FC8F5C-9262-478E-BFF4-3C58AEFBC3B9@biddefordmaine.org>

MIME-Version: 1.0 - B B

Return-Path: george.monteith@biddefordmaine.org



mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@Biddefordmaine.org
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Fwd: Ice cream truck


			From


			Monteith, George


			To


			Fecteau, Roby; Carmen Lemieux


			Recipients


			roby.fecteau@biddefordmaine.org; clemieux@biddefordmaine.org





winmail.dat








From: Mail Delivery System

To: george.monteith@biddefordmaine.org
Subject: Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender
Date: Wednesday, July 5, 2017 9:39:36 AM
Attachments: FOIA request.msa

This is the Email Security Gateway at host Mail.biddefordmaine.org.
I'm sorry to inform you that the message below could not be delivered.

When delivery was attempted, the following error was returned.

<sterritfmly@comcast.net>: host mx2.comcast.net[68.87.20.5] said: 550 5.1.1 Not
our Customer (in reply to RCPT TO command)



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@LOCALHOST
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FOIA request


			From


			Monteith, George


			To


			sterritfmly@comcast.net; 'jklein1112@aol.com'


			Cc


			Fecteau, Roby; Morris, Carmen


			Recipients


			sterritfmly@comcast.net; jklein1112@aol.com; roby.fecteau@biddefordmaine.org; Carmen.Morris@Biddefordmaine.org





Good morning Mr. Sterritt,





 





You are named on the City of Biddeford, Business License Application as the owner/operator of North East Ice Cream LLC., being named I just wanted to make you aware that the City of Biddeford, City Clerk Carmen Morris has received a FOIA request from your employee Ryan Lowe. 





 





Mr. Lowe has stated that he is acting on your behalf, North East Ice Cream LLC, there could be fees associated with this request that you, North East Ice Cream LLC will be responsible for.





 





Mr. Sterritt, not hearing from you, I just wanted to keep you informed as the owner / operator of North East Ice Cream LLC. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at 207-284-9236.





 





Regards,





 





George Monteith





Officer George Monteith





Biddeford Police Department





Code Enforcement





207-284-9236





george.monteith@biddefordmaine.org 





 





 





The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any. 





 





Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested. 











From: Sean Kelly

To: george.monteith@bpd.net

Subject: Video ice cream truck

Date: Thursday, July 28, 2016 10:25:04 AM
Attachments: attachment.txt

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The
information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the
intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by
reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about
government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be
advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested



mailto:seang0310@gmail.com

mailto:george.monteith@bpd.net









Sent from my iPhone





From: Jerry Sterritt

To: george.monteith@biddefordmaine.org
Subject: White wrappers

Date: Wednesday, July 5, 2017 10:56:11 AM
George,

In respect to the ice cream truck industry in general, we pride ourselves in selling the appropriate products. Ryan
has received complaints that an ice cream truck is selling ice cream with white wrappers lacking the appropriate
nutritional information. This could create a safety concern with any customers with allergies.

Also we have seen multiple trucks from Robyn's ice cream in the area. Has she permitted both trucks? If not, she
may be running an illegal truck.

Jerry Sterritt

Sent from my iPhone



mailto:j.sterritt@sau33.com
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From: george.monteith@biddefordmaine.org

To: Sterrittfmly@comcast.net; kellysicecreamtruck@gmail.com; Robynsicecream@gamail.com
Cc: roby.fecteau@biddefordmaine.org; Carmen.Morris@Biddefordmaine.org

Subject: complaints

Date: Wednesday, July 5, 2017 3:29:29 PM

Good afternoon,

| have received a couple complaints or concerns, that | would like to address. The first would be
venders selling ice cream from their trucks that are wrapped in plain white wrappers, the second
drivers / occupants of the ice cream truck having their pets in the vehicle / ride along .

Today | made contact with the Department of Agriculture, to get information regarding ice cream
being sold out of the ice cream truck in plain white wrappers and pets dogs, cats etc. in the ice
cream truck. According to the Department of Agriculture both these issues are not allowed. All ice
cream has to be sold in properly marked wrappers, pets / animals are not allowed in an ice cream
vending truck. A violation could lead to enforcement action.

If | observe a violation, | will be forwarding the information to the Department of Agriculture.

If you have any questions, please contact the Department of Agriculture.

Regards,

Officer George Monteith
Biddeford Police Department
Code Enforcement
207-284-9236

george.monteith@biddefordmaine.org

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be
legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission
in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately
notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about government business may be
classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the
public and/or the media if requested.
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



mailto:george.monteith@biddefordmaine.org
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From: Carmen.Morris@Biddefordmaine.org

To: george.monteith@biddefordmaine.org
Subject: north East Ice Cream

Date: Thursday, April 27, 2017 11:29:20 AM
Attachments: SClerks Pri17042711380.pdf

Good Morning George -

Attached 1s the business license application for North East Ice Cream. Let me know when
it’s okay to mail them their new business license.

Thank you,

Carmen J. Monnis, City Clenk

P.O. Box 586

205 Main Street

Biddeford, ME 04005

Tel: (207) 284-9307

Fax: (207) 571-0701

Carmen.morris@biddefordmaine.org

Follow the Biddeford City Clerk’s Office on Twitter: BiddMECityClerk

From: scanner@biddeformine.org [mailto:scanner@biddeformine.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 12:39 PM

To: Morris, Carmen <Carmen.Morris@Biddefordmaine.org>

Subject: Message from Clerks Printer
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$10.00 application fee is applicable to all NEW businesses I a / 7
$60.00 advertising fee for new liquor license applications is an up-front charge

City of Biddeford
BUSINESS LICENSE APPLICATION

BUSINESS NAME:  \otYW CASY The creawn LLC

Business Address: 44 Qcbe Kool  Se “«Map —Lot_—
ot miz  oUIvy

Mailing Address;__ 98 (3eecn KL A Eseater AL H3E3T

Business Telephone Number:___ A0 1- 79d - /ST,

Email Address: STecribrfm\y ®omeary pMet

OWNER/OPERATOR: _ (yerald  Sheritt
Home Physical Address:__ A Oecen Pl RA  Eybr ALl 93533

Home Mailing Address: __ Saw—t

Home Telephone Number:_ 073~ YS%- S5

Applicant(s) Date of Birth: /8 l R I\ 9L Y

e 4f24/12
Applicant's Signature Date
Any information provided in this application, which is found to be false, will result in the denial or
revocation of this license — per 1 M.R.S.A. 17-A §453.

e — |

TYPES OF ENTERTAINMENT: $150.00 (single/multiple events)
0 Concert
a Exhibitions (live performances) Q Playhouse/Play
o Circus/Carnival
g Indoor Skating Rink $150.00 (annual)
0 Bowling Lanes 0 Public Firing Range
0 Theater/Movie House a Bottle Club
(plus $25.00 per screen)

0 Billiard Room(s)

AUTOMOBILE REPAIR AND/OR GRAVEYARD:

g Automobile Repair Garage for maintenance $75.00
a Automobile Graveyard $200.00
PLACES/DEALERS IN PRODUCTS: $200.00
o Secondhand Dealers 0 Flea Market (for 20 tables; $5 per
add’l table)
O Dealers in gold jewelry, etc. Q Junk Dealer/Recycling

O Antique Dealer







$10.00 application fee is applicable to all NEW businesses
$60.00 advertising fee for new liguor license applications is an up-front charge

PAWNBROKER: $200.00

VENDOR ON A PUBLIC PLACE: $50.00
ICE CREAM TRUCK VENDOR :‘iis.ﬂﬂ P,
(need to show proof of at least $500,000 liability insurance)

R WHUGEE O

VENDING ON WATERWAYS $100.00
OPERATING LICENSE:
Q Victualer (no alcohol)-State Cert. Required $75.00
O Victualer serving beer and/or wine-State Cert, Required  $100.00
Q Victualer serving beer, wine and/or liquor $150.00
State Cert. Required
0 Taxicab, motorbus, public automobile $50.00
(plus $20.00 per vehicle)
0 Massage Establishment/Therapist $100.00
Q Combined Massage Establishment/Massage Therapist $150.00
0 Adult Business $2,000.00
2 Sludge Disposal $50.00
MISCELLANEOUS:
O Advertising (for liquor licenses) $60.00
0 Newspaper Vending Machines (per machine) $10.00
2 Video Game Devices (up to a max of $50.00) $10.00 (each machine)

New Business License Application Disclosure: By submitting, signing and paying the
applicable $10.00 application fee (and $60.00 advertising, when applicable), the issuance
of business license in the City of Biddeford is not guaranteed. You will be required to pay
the full business license fee(s) once departmental reviews have been completed and an
Occupancy Permit has been issued by the Code Enforcement Office.

CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL DATE (if applicable):

CODE ENFORCEMENT APPROVAL:
{Occupancy Permit Issued)

CITY CLERK ISSUED: DATE:










